From: Planning_THM [mailto:Planning THM@environment-agency.gov.uk]

Sent: 02 March 2021 16:04

To: Planning <planning@oxford.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Oxford City Council Consultation on Planning Application 21/00300/FUL

Dear Sirs/Madams

This planning application is for development we do not wish to be consulted on. Please see the
attached which was issued to your council to screen applications before sending to us. Please only
consult us on planning applications that fall within the categories in the attached list.

Ensuring your authority only consult us on the development we wish to comment on, saves time for
both our organisations which can be better spent on other higher risk developments requiring our
input.

If you require any further assistance understanding the attached list, please do not hesitate to
contact me directly.

Kind regards,

Kirsty Macpherson
Planning Specialist | Sustainable Places | Thames Area

Environment Agency | Red Kite House, Howbery Park, Benson Lane, Crowmarsh, 0X10 8BD
Telephone: +44 (0)2030256243

From: planning@oxford.gov.uk [mailto:planning@oxford.gov.uk]

Sent: 23 February 2021 14:38

To: Planning_THM <Planning THM®@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: Oxford City Council Consultation on Planning Application 21/00300/FUL

Please see attachment

This email was Malware checked by UTM 9.
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sophos.com%2F&amp;d
ata=04%7C01%7Cplanning thm%40environment-
agency.gov.uk%7Cd6ecf2256d2044d774ee08d8d8089204%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f110
2%7C1%7C0%7C637496878614332041%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLAWMDAILC
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JQljoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=T2hXBxLCcS4el%2BXhFeYY
LBHenPFW9G%2Bkp2%2Bg%2BQppMyc%3D&amp;reserved=0

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. All communications sent to or from Oxford City
Council may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. if you
have received this email in error please notify the author by return email.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may
be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its
attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have
to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act,
Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any
Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient,
for business purposes.

This email was Malware checked by UTM 9. http://www.sophos.com
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